
 
 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA TUESDAY DECEMBER 9TH 2025 AT 6:00 PM 

COMMUNITY HALL 

 
 
YouTube Stream 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAxfSxlYppiNWde85MELeuQ 
 

Land Acknowledgement 
 

We acknowledge that we are in Robinson-Huron Treaty territory. The land on which we are gathered is 
the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe and known as Bawating. Bawating is the home of the Garden 

River First Nation, Batchewana First Nation and the Historic Sault Ste Marie Metis Council.  We honor 
and respect these Indigenous people as the ancestors and traditional stewards of the land upon which 

we stand today.  May our relationships with the land teach us to live and work in good relationship with 
one another. 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
 Moved by: Councillor J. Weir   Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby accepts the agenda for Tuesday December 9th, 2025, 
and any addendums, as presented.  

 
3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest  

 
4. Minutes of Previous Meetings: 

Moved by: Councillor M. Christenson  Seconded by: Councillor T. Trutenko 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby accepts the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting 
of November 17th, and the Special Meeting Minutes of December 3rd , 2025, and any 
addedndums as presented. 

 
5. Questions and Information Arising out of Minutes not Otherwise on Agenda 

 
6. Petitions and/or delegations  

 
7. Staff Reports 

a) Fire Report – December 2025 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
 

http://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAxfSxlYppiNWde85MELeuQ


BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby accepts the December 2025 Fire Report, as 
information.  
 
b) Treasurer’s Reports – Cheque Logs and Revenues October 2025 
Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo  Seconded by: Councillor M. Christenson 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby accepts the Treasurer’s Reports – Cheque Logs 
and Revenues October 2025, as information.  
 
c)     Beaver Trapper Report – November 2025 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko Seconded by: Councillor J. Weir 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby accepts the Beaver Trapper’s report for November 
2025, as information. 

 
8. Planning  

 
9. By-Laws 

a) Bylaw 2025 – 47 To Appoint an Emergency Information Officer 
Moved by: Councillor M. Christenson  Seconded by: Councillor T. Trutenko 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT By-law 2025-47, being a bylaw to appoint Megha Trivedi as the 
Emergency Information Officer for the Township of Prince, be read a first, second and 
third time and finally passed this 9th day of December, 2025. 
 
 

b) Bylaw 2025 – 48 To Establish a Policy regarding circumstances in which a municipality 
requires a Recount 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko Seconded by: Councillor M. Christenson 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Bylaw 2025-48 being a bylaw to establish a Recount Policy, be read 
a first, second and third time and finally passed this 9th day of December, 2025. 
 

c) Bylaw 2025 – 49 To Regulate Election Signs and Election Campaign Advertisements 
including Third Party Advertising 
Moved by: Councillor J. Weir  Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Bylaw 2025-49 being a bylaw to regulate Election Signs and 
Election Campaign Advertisements including Third Party Advertising withing the 
Township of Prince, be read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 9th day 
of December, 2025. 
 

10. Motions and Notice of Motions 
a) Pay Equity Plan  
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko      Seconded by: Councillor J. Weir 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby approves the Township of Prince Pay Equity Plan, as 
presented, and authorize the Staff to sign and implement the plan. 
 
b) Gagnon Bridge Replacement – Approval for Additional Engineering Services  



Moved by: Councillor M. Christenson   Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council receive the request from Tulloch Engineering dated December 
2025 regarding additional engineering services required for the Gagnon Road Bridge 
Replacement Project, 
 
AND THAT Council approve the additional engineering fees in the amount of $26,915.00 
(excluding HST)  for pile foundation redesign , additional inspections, extended construction 
duration, and related engineering work as outlined in correspondence, 
 
AND FURTHER THAT Council authorise staff to allocate the additional cost to the Gagnon Road 
Bridge Capital project budget, funded through existing capital project allocations. 
 
c)  Printer Proposal – Xerox Altalink C8230 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko  Seconded by: Councillor J. Weir 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby receives the Xerox Printer Purchase Proposal as 
information.  
 

11. Correspondence  
Gagnon Road Bridge Construction Update – Tulloch Engineering 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko   Seconded by: Councillor M. Christenson 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the correspondence from Tulloch Engineering, dated December 5, 
2025, regarding the update on Gagnon Road Bridge Construction, be received for 
information. 
 

12. Minutes of Boards and Committees  
a) Recreation Committee Minutes – November 25th 2025 
 Moved by: Councillor J. Weir   Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby accepts the Rec Committee Minutes for November 
25th 2025 as information.  

 
b) Public Library Board of Trustees – November 2025 

Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko  Seconded by: Councillor M. Christenson 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby accepts the Library Board Minutes for November 
2025 as information. 
 

13. New Business 
   

14. Confirming By-Law- 2025-50 
Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo   Seconded by: Councillor M. Christenson 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT By-law 2025-50 Being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council 
up to an including December 9th, 2025, be given a FIRST, SECOND, and THIRD READING, and 
FINALLY Passed this 9th day of December 2025. 



 
 15.   Adjournment. 

Moved by: Councillor J. Weir    Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby adjourns at   p.m., to meet again for the next 
regular meeting on Tuesday January 13th, 2026, at 6:00 pm, or at the call of the Mayor.  

 



 
 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – MONDAY, NOVEMBER 17TH, 2025 at 6:00 PM 

COMMUNITY HALL 
 
Present:    Council: M. Mageran 
      E. Caputo 
      J. Weir 
      M. Christenson 
      T. Trutenko 
       
    Staff:  Megha Trivedi, David St Pierre 
    Media: Maguerite LaHaye 

Public:  Rose Zgraja, Gayle Russell 
 

1. Call to Order at 6:00 pm 
 

2. Appointment of Acting Clerk 
Moved by: Councillor M. Christenson  Seconded by: Councillor T. Trutenko 
Resolution 2025-188 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby appoints the Treasurer, Megha Trivedi, to act as Clerk 
for the November 17, 2025 regular Council Meeting, in the absence of the Clerk. (Carried) 
  

3. Approve Agenda 
 Moved by: Councillor J. Weir   Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
 Resolution 2025-189 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby accepts the agenda for Monday November 17th, 
2025, and any addendums, as presented. (Carried) 

 
4. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest – None. 

 
5. Minutes of Previous Meetings 

 Moved by: Councillor M. Christenson  Seconded by: Councillor T. Trutenko 
 Resolution 2025-190  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby accepts the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting 
of October 14th, 2025, as presented. (Carried) 

 
6. Questions and Information Arising out of Minutes not Otherwise on Agenda 

 
7. Petitions and/or delegations  

 
8. Staff Reports 

a) Fire Report – November 2025 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 



Resolution 2025-191 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby accepts the November 2025 Fire Report, as 
information.  (Carried) 
 

b) Treasurer’s Reports – Cheque Logs and Revenues September 2025 
Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo  Seconded by: Councillor M. Christenson 
Resolution 2025-192 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby accepts the Treasurer’s Reports – Cheque Logs 
and Revenues September 2025, as information. (Carried) 

 
9. Planning  
 
10. By-Laws 

a) By-law 2025-44 To Appoint a Community Emergency Management Coordinator (CEMC) 
Moved by: Councillor J. Weir  Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
Resolution 2025-193 
BE IT RESOLVED that By-law 2025-44 To Appoint a Community Emergency Management 
Coordinator (CEMC), be read a first, second, and third time and finally passed this 17th day of 
November, 2025. (Carried) 
 

 
11. Motions and Notice of Motions 

a) Gagnon Road Closure Extension – Bridge Replacement 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko  Seconded by: Councillor J. Weir 
Resolution 2025-194 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT council approves the extension of Gagnon Road closure for bridge 
replacement until December 12th, 2025, with local access maintained, and directs staff to 
notify the public accordingly. (Carried) 
 
b) Mary Louise “Mugsy” Bennett & Bud Bennett Dedication plaque at the Gros Cap 

Marina 
 Moved by: Councillor M. Christenson   Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
 Resolution 2025-195 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council approves the wording and format of the plaque for the park at 
 the Gros Cap Marina as follows:  
 “In honour of Mary Louise “Mugsy” Bennett and Bud Bennett for all the years of dedication  
 and giving of oneself to the Gros Cap community as well as the ongoing supervision and  
 support of the Marina and its benefactors.”  
 AND to direct staff to proceed with the quote provided by Laird Signs of $4,199.96. (Carried) 
 
 

12. Correspondence 
a)  Ministry of Transportation Update 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko  Seconded by: Councillor M. Christenson 
Resolution 2025-196 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the correspondence update from the Ministry of Transportation 
regarding the Highway 550 speed study and that the proposed establishment of a 70 km/h 
transition be received for information. (Carried) 



 
b)  Ontario Ombudsman – Closed Meeting Investigation report 
Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo Seconded by: Councillor J. Weir 
Resolution 2025-197 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the correspondence from the Ontario Ombudsman, dated October 31, 
2025, regarding the closed meeting investigation of January 14, 2025, be received for 
information, noting that the Ombudsman determined Council for Prince Township did not 
contravene the open meeting rules under the Municipal Act, 2001. (Carried) 

 
 

13. Minutes of Boards and Committees  
a) Public Library Board of Trustees – October 2025 
Moved by: Councillor J. Weir   Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
Resolution 2025-198 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby accepts the Library Board Minutes for October 2025 as 
information. (Carried) 
 
b) Recreation Committee Minutes – November 4th, 2025 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko  Seconded by: Councillor M. Christenson 
Resolution 2025-199 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby accepts the Recreational Committee Meeting Minutes 
for November 4th, 2025 as information. (Carried) 
 

 
14. New Business 
 
15. Closed Session 

a) Appointment of Antoinette Blunt to Clerk Closed Session of Council Meeting 
Moved by: Councillor M. Christenson  Seconded by: Councillor T. Trutenko 
Resolution 2025-200 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby appoints Antoinette Blunt, to act as Clerk for the 
November 17, 2025 Closed Session of Council Meeting, in the absence of the Clerk. (Carried) 
 
b) Move into Closed Session 

 Moved by: Councillor J. Weir   Seconded by: Councillor M. Christenson 
 Resolution 2025-201 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council move into Closed Session at 6:17 p.m. in accordance with 
Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act, 2001, to discuss the following: 

 
 Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local 

board employees (s. 239(2)(b)) - Discussion regarding employee matters 
 

 Labour relations or employee negotiations (s. 239(2)(d))- Discussion regarding 
contract considerations. 

 
FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT, should the Closed Session be adjourned, Council may 
reconvene in Closed Session to continue discussion of the same matters without the need for 



a further authorizing resolution. (Carried) 
 

c) Back into open Session 
Moved by: Councillor M. Christenson  Seconded by: Councillor J. Weir 
Resolution 2025-202 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL resume open session at 7:30pm and that the staff be 
directed to proceed with the recommendations discussed in closed session. (Carried) 

   
16. Confirming By-Law-2025-45 

Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo   Seconded by: Councillor M. Christenson 
        Resolution 2025-203 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT By-law 2025-45 Being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council 
up to an including November 17th, 2025, be given a FIRST, SECOND, and THIRD READING, 
and FINALLY Passed this 17th day of November 2025. (Carried) 

 
 17.  Adjournment 

Moved by: Councillor J. Weir    Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo 
Resolution 2025-204 

 BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby adjourns at 7:31 p.m., to meet again for the next 
regular meeting on Tuesday December 9th, 2025, at 6:00 pm, or at the call of the Mayor. 
(Carried) 

 
 
 
 
 ______________________________   ______________________________ 
                            Mayor, Melanie Mageran                          Acting Clerk, Megha Trivedi 
 



 
 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE 
SPECIAL CEMC MEETING AGENDA TUESDAY DECEMBER 2ND 2025 AT 4:30 PM 

COMMUNITY HALL 

 
Present:    Council: M. Mageran 
      J. Weir 
      T. Trutenko 
       
    Staff:  Kate Parniak, Steve Hemsworth, Megha Trivedi, Kevin Hobbs 
    Media: 

Public: Faye Konopelky 
 

1. Call to Order at 4:30 pm 
 

2. Appointment of Acting Clerk 
Resolution 2025-205 
Moved by Councillor J. Weir   Seconded by: Councillor T. Trutenko 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby appoints the Treasurer, Megha Trivedi to act as Clerk 
for the December 2nd , 2025 Special Meeting, in the absence of the Clerk. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Council hereby appoints Megha Trivedi to act as Clerk for all 
future meetings until such time as the appointed Clerk is present. (Carried) 

 
3. Approve Agenda 

Resolution 2025-206 
 Moved by: Councillor J. Weir    Seconded by: Councillor T. Trutenko 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby accepts the agenda for the Special Meeting of 
Tuesday, December 2nd, 2025, and any addendums, as presented. (Carried) 

 
4. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest  

 
5. Closed Session 

Resolution 2025-207 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko   Seconded by: Councillor J. Weir 
 

a) BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council move into Closed Session at 4:32 p.m. in accordance 

with 239 of the Municipal Act, 2001 to discuss the following matters: 

o Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or 
local board employees (s. 239(2)(b)); 

o Labour relations or employee negotiations (s. 239(2)(d)); 



o Education or training of members of Council and staff (s. 239(3.1)) 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, should the Closed Session be adjourned, Council may 

reconvene in Closed Session to continue discussion of the same matters without the need for 

a further authorizing resolution. (Carried) 

 

b) Return open Session 
Resolution 2025-208 
Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko  Seconded by: Councillor J. Weir 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL resume open session at 6:12 pm and that legal counsel 
be directed to proceed as discussed in closed session. (Carried) 

   
 6.   Confirming By-Law- 2025-46 
Resolution 2025 -209 

Moved by: Councillor T. Trutenko   Seconded by: Councillor J. Weir 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT By-law 2025-46, Being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council 
up to an including December 2nd, 2025, be given a FIRST, SECOND, and THIRD READING, and 
FINALLY Passed this 2nd day of December 2025. (Carried) 
 

7.    Adjournment. 
Resolution 2025-210 

Moved by: Councillor J. Weir    Seconded by: Councillor T. Trutenko 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT COUNCIL hereby adjourns at 6:12p.m., to meet again Tuesday 
December 9th 2025 , or at the call of the Mayor. (Carried) 
 
 
 
___________________________  _________________________________                 
Mayor, Melanie Mageran                    Acting Clerk, Megha Trivedi 



 

                       COUNCIL       REPORT 
________________________________________________________     
 

Date:    Dec 3, 2025 Date Presented: Dec 9, 2025 

Prepared By:  Steve Hemsworth Rank: Fire Chief 

 
 
Operations 
 
Responses for November   2025 Total 
 
Medical – 2     14 
Fires – 1     5 
MVA – 0     3 
Other- 0     6 
 
Personnel 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
Training 
 
On Saturday November 8 Prince Township and Aweres Township firefighters held joint 
training at AIM Recycling on Carpin Beach Road.  The day was spent doing auto 
extrication evolutions with heavy hydraulics. 
Wednesday training has consisted of training on the new SCBA’s.  A representative from 
AJ Stone attended the fire hall for the training and a representative from MSA joined 
remotely. 
 
Equipment 
 
The new SCBA’s have been placed into service. 
 
Fire Prevention 
 
Fire safety and prevention messaging is continuing to be distributed on the departments 
Facebook and Instagram social media accounts. 



Prince Township

Cheque Log for 1060 Chequing Bank NCU -  573793 from 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

 Cheque No.  Payee Description  Amount

11774, 11786, 11788, 11797, 11798, 11799, 11807, 11818, Reimbursements, Honorariums and Refunds

11819, 11820, 11821, 14715, 14716 2357.73

11772 Reyco Marine and Small Engine LTD Hydro Trasmission and Other Materials 1,590.99 

11773 Battlefield Equipment Rentals Backhoe Rental 5,011.71 

11775 Airways General Store Fuel 884.60 

11776 WirelessCom Ca Inc. Internet and Domain registration (annual) 780.92 

11777 City of Sault Ste Marie Policing 19,459.32 

11778 Enbridge Gas Inc. Natural Gas Charges 114.57 

11780 Public Utilities Corporation Utilities 2,201.78 

11781 District of Sault Ste Marie Social Services Board Q4 Levy for 2025 118,912.92 

11782 Algoma Public Health Q4 Levy for 2025 11,388.75 

11783 Orkin Canada Corporation Pest Control Exterior 678.00 

11784 Bell Canada Fax Machine Rental 159.19 

11785 Sault Ste Marie Conservation Authority 2025 Annual levy 7,010.00 

11787 Sani Gear Inc Firefighter suit cleaning, hydrostatic testing and other inspections 543.50 

11789 Municipal Property Assessment Corporation Q4 Levy for 2025 5,239.12 

11790 Iconix Waterworks LP Dwall and Split Wrap 1,409.49 

11791 J.L Builders Museum Repairs and Shortening of Pews and New handrail on Cabin 9,745.12 

11793 786222 Ontario Inc. o/a Phillips Haulage Gagnon Road Bridge Replacement 157,580.07 

11794 Public Utilities Corporation Utilities 3,505.09 

11795 Airways General Store Fuel 155.01 

11796 Archibald Bros. Grading, Road repairs and Cemetery 3,080.38 

11800 GFL Environmental Inc. Wastage and Recycling 5,434.05 

11801 Spectrum Telecom Group Ltd. Monthly Tower Rental - Prince Lake 367.25 

11802 Bell Mobility Inc Monthly Telephone Charges 495.81 

11803 TMS TRUCK CENTRE LTD Annual Inspection for Fire Dept. 754.70 

11804 Municipal Property Assessment Corporation Remaining amount of Levy for 2025 200.00 

11805 Iconix Waterworks LP Dwall 2,616.89 

11806 Airways General Store Fuel 305.99 

11808 Reliable Maintenance Products Cleaning Supplies 99.08 

11809 RealTax Inc. For professional services rendered 13,441.35 

11810 J.L Builders Office Renovations and Awning 53,751.91 

11811 Airways General Store Fuel 158.59 

11812 WirelessCom Ca Inc. Microsoft Office Pack licence 127.69 

11813 Battlefield Equipment Rentals Backhoe Rentals 5,011.71 

11814 Breton SmarTek FireQ Standard 1,186.50 

11815 Xerox Canada Inc. Copier Charges 154.49 

11816 Tulloch Engineering Inc. Consulting Fee - Contract and Site Administration 24,677.76 

11817 Algoma heating Service Call for Boiler Inspection 124.30 

11822 Public Utilities Corporation Utilities 677.13 

11823 City of Sault Ste Marie Policing 19,459.32 

11824 J.L Builders Fire Hall Repairs 13,231.85 

11825 Avery Construction Construction Materials (Hot Mix) 3,558.99 

11826 Neo Industrial & Environmental Services Septic Truck Services 508.50 

11827 Vulcan Fire & Safety Systems Ltd. Annual Inspection for Fire Alarm, Fire Extinguishers,CO detection & Emergency Lighting 1,135.65 

11828 Airways General Store Fuel 165.14 

11829 Reliable Maintenance Products Cleaning Supplies 97.23 

11830 WirelessCom Ca Inc. Dot.com Registration 45.48 

11831 Enbridge Gas Inc. Natural Gas Charges 36.49 

Total Payables 497,274.38 

Total Cheques 499,632.11 

Generated On: 12/04/2025



Prince Township

Income Statement 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

 

Revenues

Canada Summer Jobs Grant 2,408.00       

ON Municipal Partnership Fund OMPF 54,250.00     

Total Grants 56,658.00     

Cemetary Revenue Regular 980.00          

Cemetary Revenue Pertepual Care 320.00          

Total Cemetary Revenues 1,300.00       

Revenues 57,958.00     

Other Revenue

Marina Income 42.00 

Rentals 1,325.00 

Planning Items 770.00 

Permits Dogs 25.00 

Tax Certificates 225.00 

Service Charge 75.00 

Advertising 5.00 

Miscellaneous Revenue 400.00 Insurance Cost Split with West End T-ball

Total Other Revenue 2,867.00 

TOTAL REVENUE 60,825.00 

Property Taxes

Interest Charged 2572.18

Tax Receipts October 282,658.86

Total Revenue and Property Tax 346,056.04 

Generated On: 12/04/2025



To: Mayor and Council, Township of Prince 
From: Dr. Kevin Caruso, Beaver Trapper 
Date: December 5th, 2025 
Subject: Beaver Activity Report – November 2025 
 
November 5 

• Message from Mayor Mageran regarding culvert area on second line just 
before Prince - sounds like the water levels are increasing 

November 10 

• Email from office regarding culvert on walls road near second line - the one 
cleared in September - sounds like more beavers moved in 

November 14 

• Finally got out of work with daylight to spare 
• Walls road flowing but looks like new beaver activity that needs to be 

addressed 
• Second line - high water on both sides - upstream dam and house and 

downstream dam and house - met new resident “Carson” and he showed me 
through his yard to the downstream dam (which he was going to crack 
anyway) - he took my cell and an hour later texted me about 2-3 beavers 
active there 

• I did manage to set one trap at the upstream dam before it got dark 

November 15 

• took one large adult from last night’s set 
• Reset trap plus added 2 more here 
• Set 4 more dam break sets at Carson’s 
• Set 1 at Walls 
• 8 traps out tonight 

November 16 

08:00 - Walls Rd: 

•  maybe first sign of trap tampering since Gagnon Rd - looked like it was 
pushed down forward with a stick and discarded  

• Reset it and will monitor - federal offence to tamper with traps such as this  



• MNR offered to set up cameras if necessary 

2nd line north system: 
• first trap, closest to shore was tripped exactly like Walls Rd 
• Second trap untouched 
• Third trap had a very large adult 
 

2nd line south system/Conrad’s: 

• One large adult beaver in the 3rd trap from shore - reset 
• also had to clean up trap 4 as it was being built into the dam 

 
November 18 – Evening 
 

• 2 beavers caught at the north dam - both younger and smaller - not much 
repair so the water is flowing well and the water level is coming down 

• No beavers at the south dam- so all four channels are flowing nicely, and the 
water level is coming down well 

• Wall Road- the trap was tripped again and now I’m worried about someone 
taking it so I’m going to pull it - Archibald is going to go ahead and crack this 
dam and let the water flow so that I can do the Trapping at the house where 
it’s more out of sight and nobody will tamper with the traps 
 

November 21 
• Checked all traps at north and south dams 
• Water is flowing well, and the level is lower 
• No Beaver’s caught and no repairs made 
• Pictures taken to show how the water is decreasing 
• If the water keeps going down like this, I will be able to trap those houses 

when I can get to them 

November 23 
• Water is flowing nicely at the north dam and no beavers in the traps 
• Took a hike up to Assess the house - it’s massive with a huge feedback and 

almost accessible from the property north of the creek. Just have to walk 
down a very steep Hill 

• Property owner came out and had no idea who I was or what was going on 
and didn’t know that Ledcor was on the property last week when I first 
checked it out - and I thought he had called them lol 



• The North dam is flowing well. Two traps empty and two traps with otters. 
Resetting and letting it flow. Freezing rain right out here right now so I can’t 
do much more. And I have a bad cold that I don’t want getting into my chest. 

November 28 
• Checked all traps 
• 2 false releases - reset 
• No repairs and water continues to flow and drop 

 
December 5 

• Pulled all of the traps today 
• No beavers, no beaver activity, water flowing nicely and level decreasing 
• Stopped by the office to get a couple maps put into the notes for next week’s 

meeting I hope to attend.  







 
 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE 
 

By-Law 2025-47 

 

A By-law to appoint an Emergency Information Officer (EIO) 

 

WHEREAS the Emergency Management and Civil Protection Act requires every municipality to 

designate an Emergency Information Officer; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Township of Prince wishes to appoint an EIO for the purposes 

acting as a primary media and public contact for the municipality in an emergency; 

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Township of Prince ENACTS as follows: 

 

1. Appointment Confirmation – Emergency Information Officer (EIO)  

That Treasurer, Megha Trivedi is hereby appointed as the Emergency Information Officer 

(EIO) for the Township of Prince. The Administrative Assistant is hereby appointed as the 

alternate EIO. 

2. General 

By-Law 2025-14 is hereby amended. In the event of any inconsistency, this by-law 

prevails to the extent of the inconsistency 

3. Effective Date 

  This by-law takes effect on the day of its final passing. 

 

PASSED in open Council this 9th day of December 2025 

 

__________________________                                 __________________________ 

   Mayor, Melanie Mageran    Acting Clerk, Megha Trivedi  



 
 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE 
 

By-Law 2025-48 

 

A By-law to state and confirm the municipal election recount policy 

 

WHEREAS the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, as amended, allows a Municipal Election Recount 

Policy to be adopted by Council to give direction to the Returning Officer/Clerk in Section 56(3) 

AND WHEREAS The Municipal Elections Act, 1996, as amended, provides an automatic recount 

if the election results in a tie. The Act does not include provisions for an automatic recount in 

the case of a close vote election. The Municipal Election Recount Policy provides a transparent 

and consistent process for dealing with recounts pertaining to a close vote.  

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Township of Prince ENACTS as follows: 

 

1. Recount In The Case Of A Close Vote  

The Returning Officer/Clerk shall conduct recounts in accordance with the provisions of  

 Municipal Elections Act, 1996, as amended 

A close vote is defined as being the difference between the number of votes separating  

 a candidate who was not declared elected and a candidate who was declared elected  

 which is less than the greater of, 

a) 10 votes; or 

b) 0.25 per cent of the total number of votes cast for that office (rounded up or down 

to the nearest whole number) 

If the difference between the number of votes separating a candidate who was not 

declared elected and a candidate who was declared elected meets the close vote criteria 

and upon the receipt of a written request from the second-place candidate for a close 

vote recount, the Returning Officer/Clerk shall automatically conduct a recount as soon 

as practical.  



For any vote differences outside of a close vote it requires a written request to Council. 

The request will be presented to Council for direction to the Returning Officer/Clerk. 

The Returning Officer/Clerk shall prescribe in a procedure the process and time frames 

to hold a recount required by this policy and shall ensure the procedures comply with all 

requirements set out in legislation.  

2. Effective Date 

  This by-law takes effect on the day of its final passing. 

 

PASSED in open Council this 9th day of December 2025 

 

__________________________                                 __________________________ 

   Mayor, Melanie Mageran    Acting Clerk, Megha Trivedi  

 



 
 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE 
 

By-Law 2025-49 

 

A By-law to manage and regulate election signs and election campaign advertisements 

including third party advertising 

 

WHEREAS subsection 11(3), paragraph 1 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O.2001. c.25, as 

amended authorizes The Corporation of the Township of Prince to pass by-laws respecting to 

highways over which it has jurisdiction; 

AND WHEREAS subsection 11(3), paragraph 7 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O.2001. c.25, as 

amended authorizes The Corporation of the Township of Prince to pass by-laws respecting signs; 

AND WHEREAS subsection 63(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O.2001. c.25, as amended 

authorizes The Corporation of the Township of Prince, if it passes a by-law for prohibiting or 

regulating the placing of an object on a highway, to provide for the removal of any object placed 

on a highway in contravention of that by-law; 

AND WHEREAS section 425 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O.2001. c.25, as amended establishes 

that any person who contravenes any by-law of The Corporation of the Township of Prince is 

guilty of an offence; 

AND WHEREAS section 88.3 of the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, as amended sets out 

requirements for Candidates’ election campaign advertisements; 

AND WHEREAS The Corporation of the Township of Prince recognizes the importance of free 

speech and political campaigning as supported by the Municipal Elections Act, 1996 as 

amended; 

AND FURTHER WHEREAS The Corporation of the Township of Prince deems it necessary to 

enact regulations to: 

i. Achieve clarity of the position and consistency of approach for displace of election 

signs and election campaign advertisements within the jurisdiction of The 

Corporation of the Township of Prince; 



ii. Enable the issue to be applied consistently and equitably to all candidates and third-

party advertisers; 

iii. Minimize any threat to public safety from the placement of election signs; 

 

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Township of Prince ENACTS as follows: 

 

1. Responsibility 

1.1. Candidates, Council Members (including an acclaimed member or a member 

not seeking re-election), and Third-Party Advertisers are responsible to comply 

with this By-Law. 

2. Definitions 

2.1. “Banner Flag Sign” shall mean a sign made from non-rigid, lightweight 

material, which is attached to or projects out horizontally in a predominantly 

perpendicular manner and used primarily for attracting attention 

2.2. “Banner Sign” means a sign made from non-rigid, lightweight material, 

which is secured or mounted to a building or other structure or airplane by its 

ends or corners. 

2.3. “Candidate” shall have the same meaning as in the Canada Elections Act, the 

Election Act (Ontario) or the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, S.O. 1996, c.32, as 

applicable, and shall be deemed to include a person seeking to influence other 

persons to vote for or against any question or by-law submitted to the electors 

under section 8 of the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, S.O. 1996, c.32, as 

amended. 

2.4. “Clerk” means the Clerk of the municipality 

2.5. “Election Campaign Advertisement” means an advertisement in any 

broadcast, print, electronic or other medium that has the purpose of promoting 

or supporting the election of a candidate. 

2.6. “Election sign” means any sign as defined in this By-law that: 

2.6.1. Advertises or promotes a candidate in a federal, provincial or 

municipal election or by-election and shall include school board trustees; 

or 

2.6.2. That uses words, pictures, or graphics or any combination thereof 

intended to influence persons to vote for or against any questions or by-



law submitted to the electors under section 8 of the Municipal Elections 

Act, 1996, S.O. 1996, c.32. 

2.7. “Election Sign Owner” shall be the Candidate or Third-Party Advertiser who 

has approved or created the Election Sign 

2.8. “Electronic Sign” means an electronically and/or computer-controlled sign, 

or any part thereof, which displays illuminated copy and graphic information in a 

pre-arranged sequence for continuous scrolling or flashing display or other form 

of animation.  

2.9. “Inflatable Sign” shall mean a sign or advertising device designed to be 

inflated with air or gas and may be designed to be airborne and tethered to 

ground, water, a building or other structure. 

2.10. “Motorized Sign” shall mean a sign designed with motorized movement. 

2.11. “Public Property” means property owned, leased, or maintained by The 

Corporation of the Township of Prince 

2.12. “Third Party Advertiser” shall mean an individual, corporation or trade 

union who has filed with the clerk of the local municipality responsible for 

conducting an election a notice of registration to be a registered third party for 

the election as in Section 8.6 (1) of the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, as 

amended.  

2.13. “Third Party Advertisement” means an advertisement in any broadcast, 

print, electronic or other medium that has the purpose of promoting, supporting 

or opposing,  

 2.13.1. A candidate, or 

2.13.2. A “yes” or “no” answer to a question referred to in subsection 

8(1), (2) or (3) of the Municipal Elections Act but does not include an 

advertisement by or under the direction of a candidate or an 

advertisement described in Section 1, subsection (2) or (2.1) of the 

Municipal Elections Act, 1996, S.O. 1996, c.32. 

  2.14. “Township” means The Corporation of the Township of Prince. 

2.15. “Township Logo or Wordmark” means the current logo, wordmark, symbol 

or insignia adopted by or created by the Township of Prince which is displayed on 

the Township website, social media platforms, letterhead, signage or equipment 

and vehicles owned by The Corporation of the Township of Prince. 



2.16. “Water Billboard” shall include inflatable and amphibious floating signs on 

water and signs mounted to motorized and non-motorized boats. 

3. Implementation 

 3.1. No permit is required for the erection of Election Signs under this By-Law 

 3.2. Election signs shall not: 

  3.2.1. Be illuminated or have flashing lights; 

  3.2.2. Have rotating parts; 

  3.2.3. Be inflatable; 

  3.2.4. Be motorized; 

  3.2.5. Simulate any traffic control device; 

  3.2.6. Have a sign area greater than 3 sq. m (32 sq. ft); 

  3.2.7. Have a sign height greater than 2m (6.6 ft). 

3.3. No person shall at any time display on any sign or any election campaign 

advertisement: 

 3.3.1. The Township of Prince Logo or Watermark, in whole or in part; 

 3.3.2. An image of Prince Township signage in whole or in part.  

3.4. No person shall at any time place an election sign or cause an election sign 

to be placed, that: 

3.4.1. Obstructs the visibility of intersections, private entrances, 

pedestrians, vehicles or traffic control devices or regulatory signage, as 

determined by the Clerk or Head of Public Works or their designate; 

3.4.2. Impedes the necessary sightlines of motorists, municipal snowplow 

operations, or access to a private drive; 

3.4.3. Is nailed or otherwise permanently affixed to or upon any utility 

pole, light pile, utility box, tree, planter, bench, waste receptacle, 

newspaper box or mail box; 

3.4.4. Is affixed to an airplane, a boat, dock or buoyed in the water such 

as an amphibious water sign or inflatable sign; 

3.4.5. In on any premises used as a Voting Place/Help Centre for 

elections; 



3.4.6. Is on any municipal road allowance or Highway adjacent to any 

premises used as a Voting Place/Help Centre for elections; 

3.4.7. Is in or on a vehicle that is parked or located on any municipal 

property if it is visible from outside of the vehicle; 

3.4.8. Is affixed to a permanent or official highway sign, signal or support, 

guardrail or other roadway structure; or 

3.4.9. Creates a safety hazard. 

3.5. Election signs may be erected or displayed on private property with the 

consent of the owner or occupant of the property 

3.6. No person shall place an election sign, or cause an election sign to be placed 

on any property that is owned, leased or maintained by the Township of Prince, 

including but not limited to; 

 3.6.1. Municipal Office and Community Pavilion; 

 3.6.2. Fire Hall; 

 3.6.3. Public Works Yards; 

 3.6.4. Cemeteries 

 3.6.5. Vacant parcel/lot of land owned by the Municipality 

3.7. Election signs shall not be placed/affixed to any building owned, leased or 

operated by the Township of Prince. 

3.8 Election signs shall not be permitted on a municipal road allowance 

immediately adjacent to the properties noted in subsection 3.6. 

3.9. A limit of one (1) election sign per candidate may be placed on the municipal 

road allowance of each Municipal Park or Recreational/Boating Area that is 

owned, leased or maintained by the Township of Prince. 

3.10. If a Candidate or Third-Party Advertiser has rented a space from the 

Township for a campaign event, they shall be allowed to place a sign at the 

entrance of the building provided it does not block access or create a hazard, a 

sign in the municipal road allowance immediately adjacent to the building. Signs 

may be placed one hour prior to the event and must be removed one hour after 

the event has completed. 

3.11. Election signs may be placed on a municipal road allowance provided that 

the regulations in subsections 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, and 3.5. are obeyed. 



3.12. No person shall place or permit to be placed an Election Sign for a federal 

or provincial election or by-election earlier than the day the Writ of Election or 

by-election is issued.  

3.13. No person shall place or permit to be placed an Election Sign for a federal 

or provincial election or by election earlier than the day following the candidate 

becoming approved. 

3.14. No person shall place or permit to be placed an Election Sign relating to a 

Municipal Election more than 45 days before the Municipal Election (Nomination 

Day) 

3.15. Section 88.3(2) of the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, as amended sets out 

that an election campaign advertisement purchased by or under the direction of 

a candidate shall identify the candidate. A candidate election campaign sign that 

states: the name of the candidate or the name of the candidate in combination 

with the words “Elect (candidate name); Re-elect (candidate name), Vote 

(candidate name) or (candidate name) for office of (i.e. Mayor, Councillor) will be 

deemed to meet the requirements of the Act.  

3.16. Section 88.3(2) of the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, as amended sets out 

that a candidate shall not cause an election campaign advertisement to appear 

unless he or she provides the following information to the broadcaster or 

publisher in writing: 

 3.16.1. The name of the candidate. 

3.16.2. The name, business address and telephone number of the 

individual who deals with the broadcaster or publisher under the 

direction of the candidate 

4. Removal of Election Signs 

4.1. No person shall deface, relocate, remove or willfully cause damage or permit 

damage to be caused to a lawfully erected Election Sign, except for the owner or 

their agent 

4.2. The Township shall not be liable for any damage or loss to an Election Sign 

that was displayed in accordance with this By-law or that was removed by the 

Township pursuant to the provisions of this By-law.  

4.3. If the Clerk or Head of Public Works, or their designate, determines that the 

location of an Election Sign is in contravention of this By-law, they may remove 

the sign.  



4.4. Election Signs removed by the township shall be stored by the Township for a 

period of not less than one (1) week and made available for return to the owner 

or their agent.  

4.5. Election Signs, not reclaimed within 15 days, may be disposed of by the 

Township without compensation to the owner of the sign. 

4.6. The Township reserves the right to remove an offending Election Sign, any 

Election Sign which is deemed to be a hazard or otherwise that is in non-

compliance with this By-law without notice to any person, including the owner or 

their agent and without compensation to the owner of the sign. A courtesy call 

may be given to the owner or their agent that the sign has been removed. 

4.7. Where Election Signs placed on private property are causing a safety issue, 

the Head of Public Works or their Designate, shall remove the sign upon it being 

brought to their attention and the cost of such removal may be charged back to 

the owner of the sign.  

4.8. Election Signs shall be removed at the expense of the owner within one (1) 

week after the completion of voting on voting day.  

4.9. Any sign that has not been reclaimed may be disposed of by the Township 

upon providing notice to the owner or their agent.  

5. Enforcement 

5.1. Head of Public Works, or their designate, Township By-law Enforcement 

Officers, Police or the Clerk or their designate may enforce this By-law. 

6. Other Approval Authorities 

6.1. Election Signs or similar campaign material that will be installed or affixed to 

Ministry of Transportation road system or The City of Sault Ste Marie road 

system will require the permission of these respective approving authorities. 

6.2. Election signs or similar campaign materials that will be installed or affixed to 

poles belonging to P.U.C., Bell Canada or other public utilities will require the 

permission of these respective approving authorities. 

6.3. Notwithstanding the above, should any approval authority delegate its 

powers and duties to the Township of Prince for election signage and campaign 

advertising, this By-law will be applicable. 

7. Third-Party Advertisers 



7.1. Section 88.4 of the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, as amended, sets out 

provisions for third-party advertising and introduces a framework to regulate 

third-party advertising, which include contribution and spending limits.  

7.1.1. The Act defines a third-party advertisement as an advertisement in 

any broadcast, print, electronic or other medium that has the purpose of 

supporting or opposing a candidate, or a “yes” or “no” answer to a 

question under clause (8)(1)(a)(b) or (c). 

7.1.2. In addition to the above, third-party advertisers are required to 

provide on their signs the following information: 

 7.1.2.1. The name of the registered third party; 

7.1.2.2. The municipality where the registered third party is 

registered; 

7.1.2.3. A telephone number, mailing address or email address at 

which the registered third-party may be contacted regarding the 

advertisement.  

 8. Vandalism 

8.1. The investigation or prosecution for any acts of vandalism to election 

signs or campaign material of the candidates should be referred to the 

Police of the City of Sault Ste Marie or servicing police department by the 

complainant. The Municipality or any of its municipal employees or 

agents will not be responsible.  

9. Severability 

In the event that section or sections of this by-law thereof are found by a Court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid or ultra vires, such section, sections or parts thereof 

shall be deemed to be severable, with all other sections or parts of this By-law remaining 

in full force and effect.  

10. Effective Date 

That this By-law shall come into full force and effect immediately upon the passing 

thereof and that By-law 2014-32 is hereby repealed.  

 

 

PASSED in open Council this 9th day of December, 2025 

 



__________________________                                 __________________________ 

   Mayor, Melanie Mageran    Acting Clerk, Megha Trivedi  

 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE 
 
 

 
PAY EQUITY MAINTENANCE PLAN  

 
 
 

UPDATED 20 November 2025  
 

(Edited from previous – no substantive changes) 

 
For the Period From  

1 January 2025 to 31 December 2025 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ESTABLISHMENT: 
 
 
This plan covers all positions with The Township of Prince. 

 
 
JOB CLASSES: 
 

 
The following job classes are female dominated 
job classes: 
 

 

• Clerk (NEW Female Job Class 27 
September 2024) 

• Treasurer (NEW Female Job Class 27 
September 2024) 

• By-Law Enforcement Officer (NEW Female 
Job Class 3 June 2024) 

• Custodian 
• Animal Control; Officer (NEW Female Job 

Class 21 Oct 2024) 
• Rink Attendant (NEW Female Job Class 

20 November 2025) 
 

 
The following job classes are male 
dominated job classes: 
 

• Road Superintendent (With 
Title change in 2023 to Public 
Works Supervisor) 

• Road Labourer 
• Administrative/Financial 

Assistant (NEW Male Job 
Class 28 October 2024) 

• Snow Removal - (NEW Male 
Job Class 20 November 2025) 
 

 

 
No gender-neutral job classes 
 

 
METHOD OF COMPARISON: 
 
In 2005, a gender-neutral Job Evaluation Plan was developed to establish the relative ranking of 
jobs for pay purposes by establishing equivalency and relationships between jobs performed by 
men and women, ensuring that all aspects were free of gender bias, by seeking consistent 
application of certain values to the wage structure.  It was recognized that pay equity would be 
realized by rating jobs in this manner since the true value of the job is determined without regard to 
existing wages, thus identifying wage inequities.     
 
Rating with this tool ensured a clear understanding objectivity and consistent interpretation, 
supported through the provision of Definitions and Notes.   
 
This process rated the job and not the incumbent or the incumbent’s performance.  Rating used 
the Position Description and the Position Description Data Collection Forms that were completed 
by employees and reviewed by the Clerk Treasurer/CAO/ Administrators in each Township. 
 
The total points for this closed point plan were 1,000 and all jobs were evaluated according to four 
main factors and a total of sixteen sub-factors.   By assigning a numerical value to each sub-factor, 
this Evaluation Plan placed a numerical value upon a job.  This numerical value was used for 



 3 

comparing jobs according to their relative worth, setting out the job’s major activities from both 
qualitative and quantitative perspectives.   
The value of each sub-factor was determined to be as follows: 
 

FACTOR SUBFACTOR 
 
SKILL   35 % 

 
Complexity-Judgement   10%  
Education   10% 
Relevant Experience   10%  
Specific Training   5% 

 
EFFORT   22.5 % 

 
Initiative/Independence of Action & How Work is 
Monitored   9.0%  
Physical Demands - Exertion   3.3%  
Physical Demands - Lifting   1.8%  
Sensory Demands - Visual   1.8% 
Sensory Demands - Listening 1.8% 
Workflow   4.8% 

 
RESPONSIBILITY   32.5% 

 
Impact of Errors   10%  
Contacts- Excluding Those Supervised   10%  
Leadership (Supervision) 12.5% 

 
WORKING CONDITIONS   10% 

 
Hazards 4.0% 
Disagreeable Conditions   4.0% 
Precautions   2.0% 

 
In 2005, the consultant undertook the initial evaluation of each job.  The historical plans are on file. 
Each sub-factor was evaluated by considering a response to a question indicated only once to 
prevent ‘double evaluating’ of responses, with the broad components of the overall job description 
activities considered when evaluating all sub-factors.  Each sub-factor measured different 
components that made up the position.  The consultant evaluated jobs using only the assigned 
degree level that corresponded to a specific description of the job.   
 
Following this step, a Summary Rating Sheet was developed with data that identified the key 
aspects of each sub-factor and without the points that were assigned to each job but with the total 
points for the job.  Clerk Treasurer/CAO/ Administrators were given copies of Rating Sheets for all 
jobs evaluated in the eight Townships, along with a copy of the Position Evaluation Rating Plan.  All 
Clerk Treasurer/CAO/ Administrators contributed to the sore thumbing process as the positions 
are the same or similar in nature from Township to Township.   As a result of this process 
reconsideration was done and the job values of some job classes were amended.  Following re-
evaluation, job classes were determined.  No gender-neutral job classes were identified.   
 
The Pay Equity Act requires that all female job classes first be compared to male job classes by 
using the using the job-to-job method of comparison.  There were no jobs for comparison by this 
method.  As such, the proportional value method was used for all jobs.  The male comparators 
were the Road Superintendent with Title change in 2023 to Public Works Supervisor, and the Road 
Labourer. In 2008, the Administrative Assistant position was re-evaluated, considering the changes 



 4 

to the job effective 2007 (previously called Secretary/Receptionist) and the job value was 
increased. In 2010 the position of Deputy Clerk was created, and a pay equity compliant job rate 
was determined and implemented.  
 
NEW AND CHANGED JOB CLASSES IN 2025: 
 

The new male job class of Rink Attendant was added to this plan.  There were no male jobs that 
compared to female jobs by the job-to-job method of analysis. As such regression analysis was 
utilized in determining relative comparativeness.  
 

JOB VALUES AND GENDERS: 
 

Position Job Value Job Gender 
Clerk 741 Female 
Treasurer 655 Female 
Public Works Foreman 559 Male 
Administrative/Financial Assistant 509 Male 
Bylaw Enforcement Officer 472 Female 
Roads Labourer 337 Male 
Rink Attendant 325 Female 
Snow Removal 306 Male 
Animal Control Officer 252 Female 
Custodian 241 Female 

 
COMPARISON RESULTS  AND JOB RATES: 
 
This statistical method of regression analysis was used with the male comparators being the Road 
Superintendent (Job Value 495 until April 1, 2023, and then following re-evaluation, the job value 
increased to 559) and the Road Labourer (Job Value 337), to determine the relationship between 
the value of male job classes and their job rates to the female job classes.  This regression analysis 
produced a formula that was used to calculate pay equity job rates for the female job classes that 
did not have male comparators (job-to-job).  Job Rates are not disclosed in this plan but are 
provided in a separate document as there is one incumbent in each position, and as such, 
employees are identifiable.  
 
ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED: 
 
This is an amended pay equity plan replacing the updated 2024 amended plan and it ensures pay 
equity has been maintained until December 31, 2025. There are no pay equity adjustments owing.   
 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: 
 
The contact is the Clerk or designate.  The Employer has approved to this Plan.   
 
Date Approved by Council: ____ day of ______ 2025, in Prince Township, Ontario. 
 
______________________________  _______________________ 
   Megha Trivedi ,Acting Clerk    Melanie Mageron, Mayor 



 

Sault Ste. Marie Office 71 Black Rd. Unit 8, Sault Ste. Marie, ON. P6B 0A3  

T. 705.949.1457 | TF: 800.797.2997  

December 5, 2025 
P250723 

 
Sam Carolei 
Prince Township Municipal Office 
3042 Second Line West 
Prince Township 
Ontario. P6A 6K4 
 

Re: Gagnon Road Bridge Replacement 

Claim for Additional Engineering Services  

Ms. Carolei, 

The Gagnon Road Bridge project experienced a number of challenges early in the construction 

phase but is now nearing completion. Crews are working diligently, including weekends, to meet 

the revised project deadline. Due to the unforeseen challenges experienced thus far, which are 

described below, TULLOCH’s original Contract Administration budget has been depleted, and we 

are requesting additional compensation. 

1) Pile Foundation Redesign 

The original foundation was designed with end-bearing H-piles that would reach a dense 

stratum at approximately 22 m below grade. This design was based off two boreholes that were 

advanced on the north and south side of the proposed bridge. During the pile installation, the 

dense soil stratum was not experienced across the entire footprint of the foundation. This 

resulted in the foundation requiring a redesign using friction piles. The length of the piles had to 

be increased to accommodate the new design. The foundation redesign and revised pile length 

required additional effort from TULLOCH, including field tests (x5), which was above our original 

scope of work. Below outlines the additional effort: 

Inspector ($125.00/hr) @ 19 hours = $2,375.00 

Project Engineer ($165.00/hr) @ 28 hours = $4,620.00 

Subtotal (excluding HST) = $6,995.00 

 



 

2 
 

P250723 

 

2) Extended Construction Duration 

The duration of construction, as per TULLOCH’s submitted proposal, was 16 weeks. 

Construction commenced the week of July 28th, 2025, which would imply a completion date of 

the week of November 10th, 2025. The revised date of substantial completion is December 12th. 

Therefore, construction is extending an additional four (4) weeks beyond the original estimated 

duration. 

Inspector allowance ($125.00/hr) @ 24 hours per week = $12,000.00 

Project Engineer allowance ($165.00/hr) @ 12 hours per week = $7,920.00 

Subtotal allowance (excluding HST) = $19,920.00 

The above items will result in additional engineering effort totalling approximately $26,915.00 

(excluding HST).  

If you have any questions or want to discuss further, please don’t hesitate to contact myself.  

Sincerely yours,  

 

Christopher Valela, PhD, P.Eng. 
Project Manager 
Associate 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 1 

 

 

Proposal for Prince Township   

 

AltaLink C8230 – PURCHASE OPTION  

 

Prepared by KRISTA DUBIE,  

December 5th, 2025 

 

 

 

 



 2 

Components of our 
Technology Solution 

Xerox ConnectKey® Technology 

The ecosystem that enables the modern work 

experience.  

What will you need tomorrow? It’s tough to predict the 

future, but with AltaLink® and VersaLink®, it’s easy to be 

prepared. In fact, print just scratches the surface of 

what’s possible.  

Along with built-in, comprehensive security features, 

these Workplace Assistants, built on ConnectKey® 

Technology, deliver the everyday, must-have capabilities you need now with plenty of room to add new features 

as your work evolves. 

 

Intuitive user 

experience 

Getting up to speed is easy with a tablet-like touch screen that balances 

simplicity and time-saving efficiency. The familiar, intuitive user interface (UI) 

guides you through tasks, eliminating extra steps. And the ability to 

personalize the UI empowers you to work the way you want. 

Mobile and cloud 

ready 

Mobility features, like Wi-Fi Direct, take the hassle out of printing directly from 

your favorite mobile devices. Near Field Communication (NFC) lets you 

authenticate with a smartphone to connect in seconds, and access to cloud-

hosted services let you work where, when, and how you want.  

Comprehensive 

security 

VersaLink®’s multi-layered protection safeguards all system components. A 

comprehensive range of proactive security features stop even the most 

sophisticated security threats where they start, preventing malicious attacks, 

proliferation of malware, unauthorized access or changes, and breaches that 

lead to downtime. 

Enables managed 

print services 

Work more efficiently and manage resources more effectively. Easy 

integration of Managed Print Services lets you customize and optimize the 

way you work with state-of-the-art assessment tools, analytics, solutions, and 

apps. 

Gateway to new 

possibilities 

Translator. Proofreader. Form checker. Do-it-all digitizer. VersaLink® 

makes it easy to tackle the hardest challenges. Stay always-ready with 

access to an expanding portfolio of cloud-hosted apps and tailor solutions for 

your specific needs through the Xerox Partners program.  

Find out more about how you’ll work smarter at ConnectKey® Technology. 

https://www.xerox.com/en-us/connectkey/mps-printing


 3 

 

Intuitive User Experience 

Xerox AltaLink® Multifunction Printers deliver the experience you’d expect from today’s technology. With 

consistency between devices, customization, and a tablet-like experience, you’ll get work done faster and 

connect like never before. 

Consistent operation across products. A common look and feel across all our VersaLink® and AltaLink® devices 

make it easy and intuitive for users to go from one Xerox Product to another without additional training. 

 

Personalization Configure your AltaLink® Multifunction Printers to make the user experience 

personal by machine, fleet, workgroup, or individual. 

• Familiar app-style user interface. Our multifunction printers feature a user 

interface that behaves much like the mobile devices we’re all accustomed to 

using. To simplify the user interface even further, a highly intuitive layout guides 

you through every task from start to finish, with a natural hierarchy placing 

critical functions near the top of the screen and commonly used options front 

and center. 

• Customized UI Support. Customize and simplify each user’s experience by 

moving and hiding icons based on user logins and creating presets for common 

workflows. Users can access the functions they use most with just one touch. 

• 1-Touch Apps. Simplify and automate lengthy, multi-step workflows by 

allowing users to save common tasks and their respective job settings as an 

“app” that appears on the device’s home screen. Users simply tap their new 

app to accomplish their task with a single touch. 

• Common Driver Platform. AltaLink® Multifunction Printers include common 

print drivers, which feature clear graphical user interfaces that provide for easy, 

intuitive interaction with the device. 

• Xerox Global Print Driver. This truly universal print driver lets IT administrators 

install, upgrade, and manage non-Xerox and Xerox Devices from a single 

driver. It provides a consistent, easy-to-use interface for end-users, reducing 

the number of support calls and simplifying print services management. 

 

Installation With AltaLink® Printers, you’re ready to go – hassle-free – right out of the box, even 

in environments with little-to-no IT support. 

• Remote Control Panel. IT administrators and other authorized users can 

control the device remotely from a web page on any device, enabling faster, 

more convenient technical support and user training. The Remote-Control 

Panel user experience is identical to performing tasks directly at the device. 



 4 

• Configure once, apply fleet wide. Device configurations can be cloned and 

distributed to all similar devices on your network, eliminating the need to 

configure and manage each individually. Cloning can be completed using 

several different methods. Users can utilize the Xerox Embedded Web Server. 

There are also a variety of managed print services tools for customers enrolled 

in a managed service program. 

• Xerox Embedded Web Server. Allows networked users to connect to their 

printer or multifunction printer via any standard web browser to install print 

drivers, monitor printer status, view the print job queue, manage settings and 

properties, and access troubleshooting and support resources. 

 

Comprehensive Security 

Security is a top priority for every business. Xerox ConnectKey® Technology on AltaLink® Multifunction Printers 

exceeds industry standards for security features and technologies. So, you can proactively deal with security 

threats and work with total peace of mind. 

Holistic, proactive protection for your printer 

Xerox offers a comprehensive set of security features to keep your printers and data safe. We secure every part 

of the data chain, including print, copy, scan, fax, file downloads, and system software. There are four key 

aspects to our multi-layered approach. 

A comprehensive Approach to Security  

Prevent A comprehensive set of capabilities helps you control who can access key printer 

features. User authentication restricts use to authorized staff. Role-based access 

control ensures team members only see what they need to. Every action is logged for 

a full audit trail. 

Detect In the unlikely event that an attack gets through your network defenses, an array of 

built-in security features stands at the ready. Firmware verification will ensure only 

authentic Xerox Firmware is loaded. Trellix Whitelisting technology automatically 

prevents malware from altering the firmware code. Integration with Cisco® Identity 

Services Engine (ISE) auto-detects Xerox Devices on the network for security policy 

implementation. 

Protect Our security solutions also protect your printed and scanned documents from 

unauthorized or accidental disclosure or modification. PIN code and card release 

systems keep print outputs secure. And digitally signed, encrypted, and password-

protected files keep scanned information out of the wrong hands. You can also lock 

email fields to limit scan destinations to authorized addresses only. Your stored 

information on the hard drive also benefits from the strongest commercially available 

AES 256-bit encryption. 

External 

Partnerships 

We work with compliance testing organizations and security industry leaders such as 

Trellix and Cisco to wrap their overarching standards and know-how around ours. For 

third-party independent proof that we achieve top levels of compliance, certification 

bodies like Common Criteria (ISO/IEC 15408) and FIPS 140-2 measure our 

performance against international standards. They recognize us for our comprehensive 

approach to printer security. 

• Trellix Whitelisting. AltaLink® Series Multifunction Printers are protected by 

Trellix Embedded Control whitelisting technology. Trellix whitelisting technology 

ensures only safe, pre-approved files or functions are executed on your 



 5 

VersaLink® printer. All unauthorized changes to the firmware are rejected, so 

there’s no need to manually update software levels against new security threats. 

• Cisco® Identity Services Engine (ISE) Integration. Centrally manage and 

deploy printer security policies. Our partnership with Cisco provides greater print 

device detection capabilities, resulting in finer-grain security policy enforcement. 

Xerox Devices are automatically recognized and classified by Cisco ISE, 

permitting network access control and reduction of overhead by eliminating the 

manual entry of printer attributes. Our profiling of printers with Cisco ISE thwarts 

spoofing attempts by saboteurs to gain unfettered access to sensitive systems. 

Print device integration with Cisco ISE provides an operationally efficient approach 

to meeting security policy objectives. 

 

 

Xerox AltaLink 8230 
PRODUCT HIGHLIGHTS- 

PERSONALIZE, AUTOMATE, SECURE, CREATE HIGH QUAILITY PRINTS 

 

The Xerox AltaLink 8230 is designed with a powerful mix of features, AI-assisted technology, 

accessories and finishing that help you get more work done in any location, at medium to 

high volumes and at a speed of 30 ppm black and white and color on the C8230.  

• Prints up to 1200 x 2400 dpi.  

• Single Pass Duplex Automatic Document Feeder: 130 sheets, speeds of up to 161 

ipm (duplex); Sizes: 5.5 x 8.5 in. to 11 x 17 in. / A5 to A3.  

• Bypass Tray: 100 sheets; Custom sizes: 3.5 x 3.9 to 12.6 x 52 in./89 x 98 mm to 320 

x 1,320 mm (SEF) Tray 1: 520 sheets; Custom sizes: 5.5 x 7.2 in. to 11.7 x 17 in./140 

x 182 mm to 297 x 432 mm (SEF) Trays 2-4: 520 sheets; Custom sizes: 5.5 x 7.5 in. to 

12 x 18 in. / 140 x 182 mm to SRA3 (SEF)  

 

• Integrated Office Finisher 

Width:8 in (199 mm) Height:44 in (1,130 mm) Depth:28 in (723 mm) 

500 sheets stacker, 50 sheets stapling, 2-position stapling. Max paper weight: 300 
GSM, Staple Positions: Front and Rear Straight 

 

• Smart Proximity Sensor which wakes up the device when a user approaches, saving 

precious time and saving energy when idle 

• 1-Touch App The 1-Touch App feature allows users to automate complex, multi-step, 

and frequently used workflows, save time and reduce errors. Once created, the app 

will appear on the home screen and behave similarly to native device apps and 



 6 

functions. 1-Touch Apps can be shown for all users, or just the individual creator as 

Personalized 1-Touch App. Adaptive Learning Ease automation with AltaLink's AI-

assisted Adaptive Learning. AltaLink learns usage patterns, builds and suggests 1-

Touch App shortcuts to automate frequently used, complex, multi-step tasks. No 

programming required – just let AltaLink’s machine learning Adaptive Learning take 

the guess work out of automation. Assistive Technology Xerox is committed to 

fostering an inclusive society, and this commitment is reflected in the design of the 

AltaLink MFPs. These devices are accessible to all users, featuring assistive 

technologies such as a large Tiltable User Screen with Zoom & Pan, Touchscreen 

Keyboard Navigation allowing a user to navigate and operate the touchscreen display 

via an attached USB keyboard and includes Speech Output (when a keyboard is 

utilized to navigate the touchscreen the user can receive audible sounds for the 

information that is displayed on the screen such as Copy, Scan to etc.), Remote 

Mobility Access, Personalized Screens, 1-Touch Apps & Touchless Workflows, LED 

Lights indicators for status and events, Braille labels, and the Embedded Web Server 

pages available to the Guest user and pages to create and install a clone file have 

been upgraded to conform to Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) success 

criteria and to support keyboard operability and screen readers. 

• Print Around allows jobs to be held in the queue, if required resources (such as 

media type, color or size) are unavailable and permits other jobs in the queue behind 

the print job to continue. Users can select any available media from any tray at the UI 

to print their job. If a different media size is selected from that originally selected, the 

image will be scaled to fit with no image loss. 

 

• Scan To App Users can scan a single job and choose multiple destinations such as 

email, USB, network, Print, Mailbox, Home, SMB share (Windows network locations), 

and cloud repositories (OneDrive, Google Drive, Dropbox), and add Metadata. This 

feature can also be used for scanning-based solutions, which expands their usability. 

This capability is available from the Scan to App on the home screen. Searchable PDF 

Hardcopies can be scanned in at the device and saved as searchable PDF files. This 

means that when you store a document locally, it's text-searchable, rather than being 

just a scanned image. This is exceptionally helpful, when you're looking for documents 

later on. For example, if you've scanned in recent receipts for business travel, and you 

need to find a specific piece of information, you can search for it, without opening 

every receipt to view. 

• Touchless Operation Users can perform operations with zero contact using the 

automatic touchless workflow accelerators. Once configured, users simply insert their 

job in the document feeder and the printer activates the copy/scan/email/fax operation 



 7 

or a 1-Touch app workflow without the need to touch the user interface. Users can 

have their own personalized touchless workflows for individual needs. Touchscreen 

User Interface A color touchscreen, available in multiple sizes. The user interface that 

sets a higher standard for customization, ease of use and versatility. The interface 

provides a “mobile “experience—with support for gestural input and task focused apps 

that share a common look and feel—fewer steps are needed to complete even the 

most complex jobs. To experience the user interface, visit www.Xerox.com/SIM7 

Unified Address Book the Unified Address Book integrates the scan, email and fax 

address books together, simplifying contact management at the device.  

 

• Near Field Communication (NFC) provides the user the ability to map a mobile 

device to the new Xerox Altalink 80XX Multifunction Printer by holding your mobile 

device over the NFC icon on the user interface panel. 

 

• Xerox Print Service Plug-in for Android™ The Xerox Print Service Plug-in provides 

a free solution for demanding Android users who want to get automatic printer device 

discovery, robust print options and finishing—even PIN code secure print release--All 

inside a native Android OS “in-app” printing experience. 

 

• Configuration Watchdog Compliance with company security policies is made simple. 

Administrators can configure and monitor up to 75 security features 

and automatically reset them if they are changed by a user. Email alerts are generated 

in case remediation is unsuccessful and all events are captured in the audit log. 

 

• Encrypted Secure Print Secure Print jobs are held at the MFP until the document 

owner releases them by entering their unique PIN through the device's front panel user 

interface. You have the option to enable document encryption (256-Bit) when 

submitting Secure Print jobs. This ensures that a document's intended recipient is 

physically present when printing sensitive information, and can immediately remove 

the output from the printer or MFP before exposing it to other device users. Secure 

Print jobs can be set to be automatically deleted from the print queue if they have not 

been released after a designated amount of time. 



 8 

Financial Proposal  

Equipment Configuration  

  

 PURCHASE 

PRICE 

 

AltaLink C8230  
Copy, Print, Fax, Color Scan, USB (print, scan), single-pass document handler (SPDH), 

High-Capacity Tandem Tray, Network Accounting, 128GB SSD, EIP, Postscript, and 

Connect Key Implementation Services. 

Integrated Finisher  
 

$5500.00 

 

C8235- Full-Service Maintenance Agreement  

Cost per Impression, includes, service support line, on-site service for brake/fix, all parts, toner & smart kits!  

$0.005 / mono  $0.044 / color 

Notes:  

• Applicable Taxes not included. 

• Delivery, installation, and training Included. (Includes trade removals)  

• Based on OECM – V - (required master OECM-V signature)  

• Service rates are subject to yearly escalators, 0% years 2-5 

• Customer to ensure that there is adequate space, proper electrical outlets, and a network drop available 
 
 
 
 

 

 

This proposal contains Xerox's private data and is provided for the addressee's exclusive use. It may not be reproduced without Xerox's specific written permission. This 

proposal is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a contract or an offer to contract. If you find this proposal interesting, we would be pleased to submit 

contract terms.

 



To: Mayor and Council, Township of Prince 
From: Megha Trivedi, Treasurer 
Date: December 9, 2025 
Subject: Xerox AltaLink C8230 Printer – Rental vs. Purchase Cost Review 
 
1. Purpose 
 
To provide Council with a financial comparison between continuing the Township’s rental 
arrangement for the Xerox AltaLink C8230 multifunction printer versus purchasing the machine 
outright. 
 
2. Background 
 
The Township currently rents the Xerox AltaLink C8230 at an annual cost of $1,450. 
The rental covers: 
• Machine use 
• Basic service 
• Technical support 
 
However, the rental does include toner or consumables. 
These items are purchased separately as needed. 
 
At Council’s request, administration obtained a quote from Xerox to purchase the same model for 
$5,500 (plus HST). 
 
3. Financial Comparison  
 
A) Rental Option 
• Annual rental: $1,450 
• Toner & consumables: approx. $400–$600 per year  
 
Estimated total annual cost: 
$1,850–$2,050 per year 
 
Total cost over equipment lifespan: 
• 7 years: $12,950 – $14,350 
• 10 years: $18,500 – $20,500 
 
 
B) Purchase Option 
• Purchase price: $5,500 (plus HST) 
• Annual maintenance contract: $900–$1,200 per year 
• Toner & consumables: $400–$600 per year 
 



Estimated total annual operating cost: 
$1,300–$1,800 per year (maintenance + toner) 
 
Total cost over lifespan: 
• 7 years: ~$14,600 – $18,100 
• 10 years: ~$18,500 – $23,000 
 
4. Analysis 
 
Even with the updated information: 
 
Renting is still equal or cheaper during a 7–10 year lifespan 
 
Purchasing has a higher upfront capital cost 
 
Both options require toner and consumables 
 
Renting avoids: 
• depreciation 
• long-term maintenance contracts 
• parts replacement risk 
• capital budgeting 
 
Municipal print volume is low 
 
Meaning neither option brings a cost advantage over the rental. 
 
5. Conclusion 
 
Based on updated cost analysis: 
 
Purchasing the Xerox AltaLink C8230 is NOT financially beneficial for the Township. 
 
The long-term cost of purchasing remains equal to or greater than renting, and brings additional 
financial risk and administrative requirements. 
 
6. Recommendation 
 
THAT Council receive the Xerox purchase proposal for information only, 
AND THAT no further action be taken, 
AS purchasing the machine is not financially advantageous to the Township. 



Prince Township Treasurer <treasurer@princetwp.ca>

Gagnon Bridge Replacement - Request for Additional Engineering Services
Christopher Valela <christopher.valela@tulloch.ca> Fri, Dec 5, 2025 at 11:06 AM
To: Prince Township Treasurer <treasurer@princetwp.ca>, Prince Township Clerk <clerk@princetwp.ca>
Cc: Niraj Neupane <niraj.neupane@tulloch.ca>

Good Morning Megha,

 

As per our phone discussion this morning, I have revised the inspection allowance. We have been cognisant of our inspection time on site thus far but will be
even more so going forward to keep the costs as low as possible. Quality control is still our top priority so I promise that will not change as we want Prince
Township to have the best possible product.

 

In terms of a schedule update, there has been a lot of progress the last few weeks as the bridge is in its final stages. Below is a breakdown of the recent
progress and upcoming schedule:

 

Since the last update I provided, the five concrete segments forming the bridge were delivered and installed on November 20th and 21st. The
following weekend (Nov 22-23) the contractor worked both Saturday and Sunday to finish installing the concrete segments and grout the connection
joints.

 

The following week (Nov 24-28), rebar and formwork were installed for the four wing walls and the bridge deck in preparation for concrete installation.

 

Last weekend (Nov 29-30), the contractor built a temporary structure over top of the bridge so that it could be heated in preparation to pour concrete.
The concrete for the wing walls and bridge deck was poured on Tuesday (Dec 2nd) and is currently curing within the heated temporary structure.

 

Today (Dec 5th), waterproofing is being installed on the sides of the structure (while the structure is still warm) and the recently poured concrete is
being tested in our laboratory to confirm the proper strength was achieved. Over the weekend the temporary structure will be removed.

 

Monday-Tuesday (Dec 8-9), backfilling will begin to bring the road up to grade to match the bridge. Since the weather has gotten colder, asphalt is no
longer possible so the plan is to add a layer of gravel over the bridge for the winter so it can be used as intended and plowed without damaging the
bridge. In the Spring, the gravel will be removed, the top of the structure will be waterproofed, and the road/bridge will be paved (will take
approximately 1-2 weeks). By delaying paving until Spring, it will allow any disturbed soil to settle and yield a better product.

 

Wednesday-Friday (Dec 10-12), the guiderail will be installed, and the bridge will be prepared for opening. As of right now, the plan is to open the
bridge on December 12th to the general public which means garbage pickup and snow plowing can resume as normal.

 

The following week (Dec 15-19), the contractor will be on site to finish grading the ditches, cleanup the site, and potentially remove the work trailer. All
of which can be completed with a partial lane closure meaning little to no interruption to the public.

 

The weather has definitely posed some additional challenges, but everyone has been working hard to meet the deadline which included after hours or
weekend work (hence the additional inspection effort). Also, the contractor has had to be on-site through the night on many occasions to ensure the concrete
heaters are fueled and operating correctly as to not jeopardize the fresh concrete.  

 

I hope this update is sufficient, if you have any further questions or want to tour the site, please feel free to give me a call.

 

Regards,

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
Christopher Valela, PhD., P.Eng.
Project Engineer
Associate

Phone: 705 949-1457
Mobile: 613-818-8042
Sault Ste. Marie Office | www.TULLOCH.ca

 

 

 

From: Prince Township Treasurer <treasurer@princetwp.ca>
Sent: December 4, 2025 5:19 PM
To: Christopher Valela <christopher.valela@tulloch.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Gagnon Bridge Replacement - Request for Additional Engineering Services

 

Hello Christopher,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Request for Additional Engineering Services.pdf
269K

http://www.tulloch.ca/
mailto:treasurer@princetwp.ca
mailto:christopher.valela@tulloch.ca
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a9c09d57e&view=att&th=19aef445ae19aecd&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a9c09d57e&view=att&th=19aef445ae19aecd&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw


Date: November 25th, 2025
 

 

Prince Twp - Recreational Committee 
Meeting Minutes​ ​ ​  

Attendees 
Council Representative: Jane Weir  

Rec Members: Samantha Pigeau, Frank DeMarco, Deb Kempny, Dale Rayner 

Other Attendees: N/A 

Regrets: Mary Jin-Moore, Adam Lyons, Tiana Trutenko, Serena Madonna, Kristi Laforrest, 
Victoria Redegeld 

Purpose of the Meeting 
1.​ Call to order 
2.​ Approve minutes of meeting for November 4th, 2025 
3.​ Business arising from previous meeting 

○​ NOHFC grant eligibility 
○​ Santa Parade in Gros Cap 
○​ Rink Update 
○​ Pancake Breakfast @ DeMarco’s 
○​ Tree Lighting 
○​ Farmer’s Market 
○​ Voyageur Trail 

4.​ New Business 
○​ Line Dancing @ DeMarco’s 
○​ Saturday Night Live Music @ DeMarco’s 
○​ Ugly Christmas Sweater Night @ DeMarco’s 
○​ New Years Gala @ DeMarco’s 
○​ Wild Game Night @ DeMarco’s 

5.​ Other business 
6.​ Schedule next meeting 
7.​ Adjournment 

 

 



  2 

  

Summary of Discussion 

Call To Order 
-​ Meeting called to order on November 25th at 6:47pm by Jane, M2C by Sam 

Approval of Meeting Minutes from November 4th, 2025 
-​ Motion to approve minutes - Motion by Sam, approved by Jane. 

 Business arising from minutes 
NOHFC grant eligibility: 

-​ Discuss this at the meeting in January 

Santa Parade in Gros Cap 

-​ Parade will be December 5th @ 6pm 
-​ Decorate the float on December 4th @ Jane’s for 7pm 
-​ We will be handing out bags of candy and will attach DeMarco’s  

Rink Update: 

-​ Prior to the meeting, Adam informed the committee that flooding will be happening 
soon (hopefully next week). The Fire Department usually helps out with this. 

Pancake Breakfast: 

-​ December 20th 
-​ 9am & 11am 
-​ Breakfast with Santa (DeMarco will be Santa and has a costume) 
-​ $15 are tickets 
-​ The Rec Committee will help at this event through presence and energy. 

Tree Lighting: 

-​ December 6th @7:15pm 
-​ Jane will bring a volunteer and set up the tree on December 4th 
-​ Prince Township Fire Department will set up and tend to the bon fires 
-​ Kristi is making S’more Kits (75-100) 
-​ DeMarco will run a Pasta dinner for the tree lighting (sleigh ride depend on weather) 
-​ DeMarco will make coupons to promote the dinner special. 
-​ Deb will add this to the write up for the Prince Township newsletter and Victoria will 

share on our Socials. 

 



  3 

  

Farmer’s Market 

-​ Natalie Covaks might be our contact for Algoma Public Health (APH) 
-​ Schedule an Open House for interested vendors and our committee members to 

have a Q&A session with an APH representative. 

Voyageur Trail: 

-​ Samantha inquired about the Voyageur Trail access through that back property 
behind the Township Office. 

New Business 
Saturday night at DeMarco’s 

-​ Live entertainment (music) 
-​ 7-11pm every Saturday Night through March (unsure if it will continue in April) 
-​ Deb can add this to the write up for the Prince Township newsletter and Victoria can 

share on our Socials. 

Ugly Christmas Sweater Night @ DeMarco’s 

-​ December 13th - evening 
-​ Ugly Christmas Sweater dinner following by Karoke 
-​ Deb can add this to the write up for the Prince Township newsletter and Victoria can 

share on our Socials. 

Wild Game Night 

-​ Non for Profit Night 
-​ Coming Soon (in in 2026) 
-​ Serving Wild Moose…etc. 
-​ When the time comes...Deb can add this to the write up for the Prince Township 

newsletter and Victoria can share on our Socials. 

New Year’s Gala @ DeMarco’s 

-​ Tickets will be available soon 
-​ All you can eat & Champagne at Midnight, Balloons, Dancing, DJ 
-​ Deb can add this to the write up for the Prince Township newsletter and Victoria can 

share on our Socials. 

Line Dancing @ DeMarcos 

-​ December 10th from 8-10pm 
-​ DeMarco’s will be hosting and running this event 
-​ Dancing will be run by Northern Honky Tonk 
-​ Deb can add this to the write up for the Prince Township newsletter and Victoria can 

share on our Socials. 



  4 

  

 

Next Meeting  
Date: January 15th, 2025 @6pm 

Meeting Adjourned: November 25th, 2025 @ 7:44pm 







 
 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE 

 

By-Law 2025 – 50  

Being a BY-LAW to confirm proceedings and resolutions of Council for the Township of Prince 

which were adopted up to and including December 9th , 2025 

WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, R.S.O 2001 as amended requires a municipal 

council to exercise its power by bylaw except where otherwise provided; 

AND WHEREAS in many cases, action which is taken or authorized to be taken by a Council or a 

Committee of Council does not lend itself to an individual bylaw; 

NOW THEREFORE the Council for the Township of Prince enacts as follows: 

1. THAT all actions of Council which have been authorized by a motion, resolution, direction and 
other action of Council and adopted in open Council and that were recorded in the minutes of 
Council or the minutes of a Committee of Council and accepted by Council up to and including 
May 21st , 2025, are hereby ratified, authorized and confirmed. 
 

2. THAT where no individual by-law has been or is passed with respect to the taking of any action 
authorized in the meeting mentioned in Section 1 hereof or with respect to the exercise of any 
powers by the Council at the above-mentioned meeting, then this by-law shall be deemed for all 
purposes to be the by-law required for approving and authorizing the taking of any authorized 
action or required for the exercise of any power by the Council. 
 

3. THAT the Mayor and proper officers of the Corporation of the Township of Prince are hereby 
authorized and directed to do all things necessary to give effect to the recommendations, motions, 
resolutions, reports, action and other decisions of the Council and the Mayor and Clerk are hereby 
authorized and directed to execute all necessary documents in the name of the Township of Prince 
and to affix the seal of the Corporation thereto. 

 

READ and passed in open Council on this 9th day of December 2025.  

 

____________________________        ______________________________ 

    Melanie Mageran, Mayor                  Megha Trivedi, Acting Clerk 


	Agenda for Dec 9th 2025 - Amended Dec 8
	4. Nov 17th Council Meeting Minutes PDF
	4. Minutes for Dec 2nd Special Meeting- CEMC Training
	7. a) Fire Report December 2025
	7. b) 1. Cheque Log Completed
	7. b) 2. Income Completed (1)
	7. c) 1 Beaver Trapper Report - November Activity
	7. c) Maps of Beaver Activity Dec 5 2025
	9. a) By-Law 2025-47 To Appoint EIO Officer
	9. b) By-Law 2025-48 Recount Policy
	9. c) By-Law 2025-49 Election Signs
	10. a) Pay Equity Maintenance Plan Prince Township Updated 20 November 2025, Amended 1600 hours (1)
	10. b) Request for Additional Engineering Services
	10. c) Purchase Option - Prince Township - Xerox AltaLink C8230 Proposal
	10.  c) 1. Treasurer's Report - Purchase Vs. Rental
	11. The Township of Prince Mail - Gagnon Bridge Replacement - Request for Additional Engineering Services
	12. a) November 25th, 2025 Rec Committee - Meeting Notes
	Prince Twp - Recreational Committee 
	Attendees 
	Purpose of the Meeting 
	Summary of Discussion 
	Call To Order 
	Approval of Meeting Minutes from November 4th, 2025 
	 Business arising from minutes 
	New Business 
	Next Meeting  


	12. b) library nov 6 2025 minutes
	15. Confirmatory Bylaw 2025-50 Dec Regular MTG

